
From: oyin.milon@cpuc.ca.gov 
Sent: 7/8/2011 3:09:01 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: (Service of R.l 1-05-005) - Commissioner Mark J. Ferron Scoping Ruling 

This email provides service of Commissioner Mark J. Ferron's Scoping Ruling. The full text is 
made available through the link provided below on July 8, 2011. A Notice of Availability has 
been served by mail to all persons on the service list. 

Summary: Scoping Ruling of the Assigned Commissioner. The scope of issues and initial 
schedule set forth are adopted for this proceeding. The duration of this proceeding is 24 months 
from the date of this scoping ruling. This proceeding is categorized as ratesetting and hearing is 
determined to be needed. All compliance reports, other reports, comments, briefs, motions, or 
other substantive documents filed in this proceeding must be verified. Rule 8.2 (c) and Rule 8.3 
apply with respect to ex parte communications. Parties may file and serve comments directed 
only to the application of new ? 399.16 to small and multi-jurisdictional utilities not later than 
10 days from the date of this ruling. Commissioner Ferron is the assigned Commissioner. ALJs 
DeAngelis, Ebke, Mattson, and Simon are the presiding officers for this proceeding. . 

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Oyin Milon at 
oma@cpuc.ca.gov, 415-703-1311. 
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